Agenda

Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

Special Meeting

Thursday, October 19, 2023 Mary L. Flunder Lodge
11:30 a.m. Campus of KCKCC
. Roll Call

Il.

VI.
VII.

VIII.

Approval of the Minutes
Regular Board Meeting September 21, 2023
(Pages 1—7)

Approval of the Minutes
Special Board Meeting September 28, 2023
(Pages 8—9)

Executive Director's Report
(Pages 10—26)

Public Comments
Contact Jackie Randle at jrandle@kckha.org or (913) 281-3300 in advance of the meeting to be
placed on the agenda to speak. Comments will have a time limit determined by the Chairman.

Committee Reports

New Business Consent Items:

Resolution No. 2023-33  Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan and
Related Regulations
(Pages 27—30)

Resolution No. 2023-34  Approving Revised and New Job Descriptions
(Pages 31—32)

Resolution No. 2023-35  Authority to Accept the Bid and Authorize a
Contract for the Modernization of Elevator
Equipment at K1-55 Vaughn Dale Tower
located at 420 Park Street, Bonner Springs,
Kansas with ME| Total Elevator Solutions
(Pages 33—36)

Resolution No. 2023-36  Authorize Acceptance of the Bid and Contract




Resolution No. 2023-37

Resolution No. 2023-38

For Interior Modernization of 4019 and 4021
Lloyd, Belrose Manor and 2410 Elmwood,
Chalet Manor with Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC
(Pages 37—40)

Approving Creation of the Kansas City, Kansas
Housing Authority Housing Choice Voucher
Landlord Motivation and Relief Program
(Pages 41—43)

Authority to Declare and Authorize Retroactive
Approval to Repair two Domestic Water
Heaters at Westgate Towers, 6100 Leavenworth
Road in Kansas City, Kansas with Johnson

with Johnson Controls

(Pages 44—45)

New Discussion Consent [tems: None

Adjournment

Lunch will be served at 11 a.m, for Board members.




Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 1

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

Thursday, September 21, 2023 Boardroom

12:30 p.m.

Main Office

On the 213 day of September 2023 at 12:30 p.m. the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in regular session. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the followmg members

of the body were present:

ABSENT:

ALSO, PRESENT:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman
Jacques Barber, Commissioner
Hazel Davis, Commissioner

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner

P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner
J.D. Rios, Commissioner

Chandra Ward, Commissioner
Linda Warner, Commissioner

Rev. Jimmie L. Banks, Vice-Chairman
Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
Pastor Roderick McConnell, Commissioner

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ

Worku Alem, Director of Finance

Anwar Crockett, Assistant Director of Housing Operations
Stephanie Drake, Human Resources Officer
Cherrie Escobar, Director of Section 8

Jen Garrison, IT Administrator

Gerald Glavin, Director of Contract Administration
Susan Martin, Modernization/504 Coordinator
Solomon McKennon, Asst. Director of Finance
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Elaine Stroud, Director of Housing Operations

kFkkkkE

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.

ekkRwik



Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 2

Commissioner Rios called for approval of the minutes of August 17, 2023.
Commissioner McDonald seconded the motion, and the following vote was
recorded:

AYES: Davis, Escarcega, McDonald, Rios, Ward, Warner, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, Whiteside-Hicks, McConnell

ABSTAIN: Barber

Motion carried.

*kkEkkk

Connecting for Success Graduate

Glenda Jefferson introduced Bianca Hampion, a graduate of the Connecting for
Success program. Ms. Hampton said she is a mother of five. She toid the Board
she met Ms. Jefferson when Ms. Jefferson was her Property Manager. Ms.
Hampton said she was introduced to Connecting for Success by Ms. Jefferson and
Ms. Sutton and they explained the program to her. She continued with the program
and as a result was able to enroll in a real estate class, took a phlebotomy class
and received a job interview at KCI airport and now works in security. Ms.
Hampton said she really appreciates Connecting for Success and the other
programs she has been introduced to through the Housing Authority. She thanked
everyone for their help and support, further stating she could not have done it
without the help she received.

Ms. Tapia congratulated Ms. Hampton for her success and told the Board Ms.
Hampton is participating in the Family Self-Sufficiency program. Ms. Jefferson
explained Connecting for Success is a 10-day program that provides job training
and mock interviews, and they also provide clothing for interviews. Ms. Jefferson
stated two residents graduated September 1, 2023 and one graduates on
tomorrow. Ms. Tapia shared that six months ago, she and Ms. Jefferson were
talking, and Ms. Jefferson said she wanted to be a counselor. Later Ms. Jefferson
made a decision to become a Life Coach. Ms. Jefferson said Ms. Tapia followed
up with her on becoming a Life Coach. Ms. Jefferson told the Board she took an
18-week class and is certified to be a Life Coach. She thanked Ms. Tapia for
encouraging her. Commissioner Escarcega asked how he would confact Ms.
Jefferson; she provided him with her card. Commissioner Barber commented it is
wonderful to hear these success stories. Ms. Jefferson added Connecting for
Success is always open, and students can return for additional assistance.

FRhRRER

Executive Director’'s Report



Regula

r Board Meeting

September 21, 2023

Page 3

Ms. Tapia said there are 1,096 HCV and 27 VASH vouchers leased and
237 voucher holders searching for a place to rent. There are 415 applicants
left on the 2021 waitlist. The goal is to pull these individuals by the end of
the year, and about 84 percent have no income. We met with HUD on
August 25, 2023 to discuss the lack of voucher lease-ups. HUD provided
suggestions we have already tried, which will be discussed more during the
Board retreat. Ms. Tapia mentioned there was a staffing shortage, but HCV
will be fully staffed October 2, 2023. Project Based Vouchers (PBV) were
discussed. Commissioner Rios asked why developers were resistant to
PBVs. Ms. Tapia explained some developers are resistant to PBVs
because there are many things which they have to follow such as Housing
Quality Inspections. This could be difficult for landlords and developers.
There are limits to how much can be charged for rents. Developers want
the market rate and may not get it under PBV. On a positive note, Ms. Tapia
shared a developer could get 30—60 days of rent when the unit is empty.
For others they may not want to be subject to HQS inspections, paperwork,
and be limited to how much you can charge for rent, and this may not be a
good fit. Commissioner Rios suggested it did not make good business
sense if there are more requirements and developers cannot get market
rate rents. Ms. Tapia said we are in the business of providing subsided
housing and a developer may not want those PBVs, but we may want PBVs
as -a Housing Authority. She noted it may not be good for an outside
developer, but it would be for the Housing Authority. The Chairman then
suggested developers could have a percentage of their units in our
program. He said it would not have to be all or nothing. Commissioner Rios
noted that was an interesting angle of which he had not thought. He agreed
to share this thinking. Ms. Tapia ended this part of the discussion talking
about avoiding high concentrations of poverty and sustainability of housing
for low-income families.

Ms. Tapia said there are 980 applicants on the public housing waitlist and
45 participants have ended their participation. As of April, the occupancy
rate is 94 per cent for public housing. Last month there were 106 evictions.
Some committed criminal activities, could not pay their rent, or refused to
pay rent, did not respond to annual recertifications which is HUD mandated,
and some passed away on the program. Commissioner Rios noted there
is quite a difference between lease violations and becoming self-sufficient.
He would like to see the number of Public Housing residents that became
self-sufficient. Ms. Tapia said she would include Section 8 resident as well.
Ms. Tapia said we received notificaticn from HUD that we are one of the
high-performance Public Housing Agencies nationwide because of
occupancy. She added we are hoping to continue to build our occupancy.
We are closer to being fully staffed in the maintenance department. We
have 65 maintenance staff budgeted and there are 62 positions filled. Ms.
Drake did a mass interview, and the lobby was full. Mr. Purduski and Mr.
White interviewed all day. Six new employees were hired, and more are

3



Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 4

pending. Mr. Drake said the hiring event was from 11am—1pm.
Commissioner Barber asked if we knew where the most recent new hires
live. He was wondering if removing the residency requirement has had an
effect on hiring. Ms Drake noted they are mostly from Wyandotte County.
Ms. Tapia said we will continue to utilize the contractors until we can get
back on our feet. Ms. Tapia also stated we need two Property Managers
and three Assistant Property Managers to assist the managers.

o We have $82,087.80 in repayment agreements which means individuals
have entered into an agreement to pay the debts owed. Ms. Tapia noted
the debts owed was close to $200,000 when she was hired. We have a
baiance of debts owed of approximately $98,489.23 which Mr. Alem
confirmed.

» Ms. Tapia said the board retreat would take place at the Mary A. Flunder
Lodge on the campus of the Kansas City, Kansas Community College, the
same place it was held last year. We anticipate having the Directors give
an overview of their departments. There will be a strategic planning session
as well. We are currently working on the agenda. Mr. Tapia asked if the
Board would mark their calendars and plan to attend.

e Lastly, Ms. Tapia said she has been collaborating with Commissioner
McDonald on the 501(c)3. Commissioner McDonald said a decision will
heed to be made on whether we wanf a foundation or an association and
what that will look like. She would like to talk with Ms. Tapia and/or
Chairman Watkins before filing out the form.

Public Comments

Chairman Watkins called for public comments. There were no public comments.
Bylaws

Commissioner Barber said the Bylaws Committee did not meet and there is no
report for this month. He indicated he has seen the emails but has been out of
town the past month.

Finance

Commissioner McDonald said the Finance Committee did not meet but they hope
to meet before the retreat to have up-date numbers to present to the Board.

Inclusion and Public Information



Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 5

Chairman Watkins noted Commissioner Whiteside-Hicks is not present due to her
being is out of town on a business trip. He shared Commissioner Whiteside-Hicks
has agreed to chair the Inclusion and Public Information Committee.

Personnel

Chairman Watkins stated he did not believe the Personnel Committee met.
Development

Commissioner Warner provided a written report. She said the Development
Committee met twice this month on September 6, 2023 and September 20, 2023.
The main work has been on the RFP for development and revitalization services.
We received an RFP from Fulson Housing Group lead by Matt Fulson who is very
experienced with housing redevelopment. His partner is Eric McMahon who has
talked with the Board about RAD. Mr. McMahon leads Select Development and
will partner with the Fulson Housing Group. They provided us with the only
proposal received to date. Commissioner Warner said it'is a solid and extensive
proposal which has been reviewed and scored by the Development Committee.
The committee requested additional feedback, and it was received. The RFP was
extended another 15 days and we reached out to other developers, That RFP will
close on Friday and to-date no additional proposals have been received.
Commissioner Warner said the proposal will be discussed further at the next
meeting.

There are 31 residents remaining at Juniper Gardens, 18 have applied for housing
at Seldin Development. This will leave 10 or 12 residents at Juniper Gardens.
Commissioner McDonald is working on the 501(c)3 application. The committee is
recommending naming the 501(c)3 Dotie Development Low-Income Services.
She said the reason for low-income services is because we will be providing
services like family self-sufficiency and this umbrella will allow us to get funding
from grants needed for families to get up on their feet.

We received an appraisal for the former Connecting for Good property (community
center on Third Street). An appraisal was needed in order to give the property to
Village Initiatives. We will need to continue the disposition process.

Commissioner Warner said Ms. Tapia shared about the complexities of 504 and
ADA accommodations which often architects do not understand. Ms. Tapia has
been working with Mark English and Steve Moore, experts on the subject, who will
be doing training with our staff October 10, 2023.

We received two responses for the RFP which went out for security services.
Hopefully, something will be in place by mid-October once the scoring takes place.



Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 6

Ms. Tapia noted she reached out to Kansas City, Missouri and spoke with them
about how they are doing in-house safety.

Resident Participation

Ms. Tapia noted there has been a Resident Advisory Board (RAB) meeting and
there will be another one in October. This information is posted on our website.
The meetings are held monthly at Wyandotte Towers.

HhRRThR

The following committees did not meet: Bylaws, Executive, Inciusion and Public
Information and Personnel.

wRkh Rk

New Business Consent Items

Chairman Watkins asked if anyone would like to pull any items from the consent
agenda. There being none, Commissioner Rios made a motion to approve
Resolution Nos. 2023-29—2023-31. Commissioner Barber seconded the motion,
and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Davis, Escarcega, McDonald, Rios, Ward, Warner, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, McConnell, Whiteside-Hicks

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

FRERERER

Resolution No. 2023-29, recognizing Rachel Jefferson for her valuable service to
the Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

This resolution recognizes Rachel Jefferson who was appointed by the Unified
Government Board of Commissioners on June 29, 2017 to serve on the Kansas
City, Kansas Housing Authority Board. Ms. Jefferson served faithfully until her
resignation August 17, 2023. This resolution thanks Rachel Jefferson for her
valuable service to the staff, residents, and citizens of this community.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-29—RECOGNIZING RACHEL JEFFERSON FOR HER
VALUABLE SERVICE TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS.

FRERREE



Regular Board Meeting
September 21, 2023
Page 7

Resolution No. 2023-30, authorizing a collection loss write-off.

The Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority's Finance Department submits a
collection loss write-off twice annually in March and September. This write-off
consists of uncollectible dwelling rent and other charges made up of maintenance
charges, retroactive rents, and court fees. The U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) allows for the write-off of uncollected tenant
receivables when the tenant has vacated the unit. The list consisting of aged,
vacated tenants’ account balances is eligible to be written off in accordance with
HUD guideiines. Board approval is required to write off these charges.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-30—COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF.

*kkhhik

Resolution No. 2023-31, authorizing the disposal of Housing Authority property
consisting of fleet vehicles.

This resolution authorizes the disposal of three Housing Authority vehicles
identified by VIN numbers. These vehicles have become obsolete. Disposal of
these vehicles require board approval. Staff is recommending the vehicles be
auctioned online with Purple Wave Online Auction.

RESOLUTION NO.2023-31—AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF HOUSING
AUTHORITY PROPERTY CONSISTING OF FLEET VEHICLES.

wRRERRRK

Chairman Watkins noted Ms. Tapia’'s review is dug, He said he would circulate
the review and asked if Board members would return their comments to him. He
then asked the Board to be ready for the retreat in October.

Chairman Watkins called for adjournment, and it passed unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ



Special Board Meeting
September 28, 2023
Page 8

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS

Thursday, September 28, 2023 Boardroom
12:00 noon Main Office

On the 28th day of September 2023 at 12:30 noon the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in special session. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the following members
of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Hazel Davis, Commissioner

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner

Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner
J.D. Rios, Commissioner

Linda Warner, Commissioner

ABSENT:; Rev. Jimmie L. Banks, Vice-Chairman
Jacques Barber, Commissioner
Pastor Roderick McConnell
Chandra Ward, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager

RRRR KRR

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.

RkkRRTR

Ms. Tapia said an RFP for Development and Consulting Services was due
September 1, 2023. One proposal was received so the RFP was extended to
September 21, 2023. No additional proposals were received. The one proposal
received was from Fulson Group. They are a consulting and development group
which works with Housing Authorities and other agencies on low-income housing
tax credits, RAD and all of those things. They are working with Select
Development. Ms. Tapia noted Eric McMahon was here earlier this year to go over
RAD. Commissioner Rios noted he was here in March 2023. The Development
Committee and full Board had an opportunity to review the proposai and
references. Ms. Tapia asked the Board to approve Fulson Group as the Developer
and Revitalization Consultants for the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority.



Special Board Meeting
September 28, 2023
Page 9

Commissioner Rios added he appreciated getting the references. He said for the
future, references should be included in the original package as they are part of
the scoring. He reminded the Board that Eric met with both the Development
Committee and the Board and provided follow-up answers to the Development
Committee. Commissioner Rios said Eric was timely and detailed with his
answers. He said this is an important action prior to the strategic planning.

With this being said, Commissioner Rios made a motion to approve Resolution No.
2023-32. Commissioner McDonald seconded the motion.

Commissioner Escarcega asked was the vote unanimous among the Development
Committee. Chairman Watkins said that was correct, he did not really see
Commissioner Rios’ scoring, but they were all in agreement as these folks are the
best in the region. He has worked with several of these groups, and the Fulson
Group provided a full response. Commissioner Warner added the Fulson Group
has impeccable credentials, and she is pleased with the proposal. The following
vote was recorded:

AYES: Davis, Escarcega, McDonald, Rios, Warner, Watkins, Whiteside-Hicks
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Banks, Barber, IVIcConneII Ward

ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

hkdkedekkk

Chairman Watkins called for adjournment, and it passed unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
1124 North Ninth Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101-2197

Main (913) 281-3300 Fax (913) 279-3428 TTY (800)766-3777
www.kckha.org

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Andrea Tapia, Director/CEO
Date: October 19, 2023

Re: Executive Director’s Report

Housing Choice Voucher Program

The Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program continues to work towards increasing voucher
issuance and lease up of vouchers. Currently there are 1,095 HCV and 28 VASH vouchers that
are leased with 214 voucher holders searching for a place to rent, and 19 new voucher holders
who have leased up. During the month of September 2023, 15 individuals ended participation
in the program. The attached chart shows exit dates, and reason for exiting the program. The
September 2023, Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) paid to the landlords totaled $910,745.

S8 - EOP - Report
From: 09/01/2023 Thru: 09/30/2023

Programs: All  Projects: All
Processed Records: 15 Selected
Records: 15

9/30/2023 2 S8-Left Owing Money Voucher HCV
9/30/2023 3 S8-Repayment Voucher HCV
9/30/2023 2 S8-Fail to comply Voucher HCV
w/Recert - HQS
9/30/2023 2 S8-Request off Program | Voucher HCV
9/30/2023 1 S8-Fail to comply Voucher HCV
w/Recert - HQS
9/30/2023 1 S8-Request off Program | Voucher PB - Delaware
Highlands
9/30/2023 S8-Request off Program Voucher HCV
9/30/2023 S8-Request off Program Voucher PB - Delaware
Highlands
9/30/2023 S8-Request off Program Voucher HCV
9/30/2023 S8-Zero HAP/Over Voucher HCV
Income
9/30/2023 S8-Failure to maintain Voucher HCV
Utilities
9/30/2023 S8-Request off Program Voucher PB - Delaware

Highlands

10




9/30/2023 1 S8-lliness/Deceased Voucher HCV

9/30/2023 o S : 2| S8-Left Owing Money Voucher HCV .

9/30/2023 - 2 S$8-lliness/Deceased Voucher VASH

Property Management Supervision & Weekly reporting

The Public Housing waitlist currently has 802 applicants. There were 29 participants whose
program participation ended. As of September, KCKHA's public housing has maintained an
occupancy rate of 96%. Many of the vacancies are due to tenants vacating for reasons ranging
from lease violations to becoming self-sufficient.

Fair Housing and Accessibility Training

On October 10, 2023, E&A Team Inc., provided Fair Housing and Accessibility training to KCKHA
staff. KCKHA welcomed Scott Moore and Mark English as the training instructors. Scott Moore,
is widely recognized as a national expert in ADA and fair housing law, and is a former Senior
Trial Attorney and Deputy Chief with the Civil Rights Division of the U. S. Department of Justice
in Washington, D.C. Mark English, is one of the nation’s leading training specialist regarding
accessibility issues that involve ADA, Section 504, and the Fair Housing Amendments Act.

Staff were provided training that focused on the Uniform Accessibility Standard, 504
Compliance and the Fair Housing Act and ADA accessibility requirements for multifamily
housing.

The following are monthly reports provided by staff:
A. Statement of Funds

Delinquency Report

Disbursements of 51,000

Operating Receipt and Expenditures

Maintenance Report

Occupancy Report

Monthly Move-outs and Move-ins

Modernization Report

Resident Initiative Report (not provided)

Section 8 Utilization Report

ECIOTIMODOW

11



Schedule A - Sant of Funds

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Statement of Funds Available
For the Period Ended SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Maturity
Description Rate @ Date Amount Bank
General Fund Account 0.15% $565,435.47  Liberty
Payroll Account 0.00% $1,705.94 liberty
ACH Pymt Account 0.00% $283.71 Liberty
Rent Depository Account 0.00% $4,791,434.32  Bank of Labor
Rent Bank Deposit Accounts 0.019% $312,469.72 Various Rent Banks
Homeless Prevention Program 0.049% 5516.76  Bank of Labor
Sponsorship Program 0.019% 20,294.27 Bank of Labor
Section 8 Checking 0.00% 357,648.58  Bank of Labor
EPC Replacement Reserve Acct  0.15% $38,954.65  Liberty
Family Self Sufficiency 0.019% $91,266.06  Bank of Labor
KCKHA Debt Service Account $310,840.54 Deutsche Bank
CD#120245349 3.50% 03/01/24 $500,000.00  Bank of Labor

{a) Represenis Rates as of October 16, 2023 provided by Banks.
Note: Amounts reflect balances from month-end statements. Reconciliation of outstanding checks will

adjust account balances, accordingly.

L

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

12



Report B - Delinguency Report

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
. Delinquency in Accounts Receivable
For the Month of September 30, 2023

Rent & Repayment Net
Other Charges Agreements Total
Accounts Receivable $176,825.50 ($72,448.72) $104,376.78
{(Amounts Delinguent)

Total Charges to Tenants for Month $480,0956.97
Delinguency Ratio 21.70%
Petitioned to Court 50
Praecipes Issued . 29
Evictions _ 14
Pending Evictions )

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

13



Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000

Page 1 0of 3

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

Payments Over $1,000.00

For The Month of SEPTEMBER '23

*CONTRACTS*
*MAINTENANCE COSTS*
Arrow Cold Control $1,986.04
BAILEY INDUSTRIAL CLEANING $5,220.00
Booney's Lawn Service $8,900.00
CALHOUN LAWN CARE, LLC $14,300.00
Carpet Corner inc. $2,969.21
CE WATER MANAGEMENT $1,895.00
Clifford Power System Inc $1,127.72
Collaterallink LLC dba Appraisalytics $1,500.00
Crime Scene Cleaners, Inc $1,232.91
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $4,905.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $3,610.00
Design Mechanical, Inc. $3,627.50
Designing Success, Inc $3,960.00
DOUG'S AUTCO REPAIR $1,121.23
F & C REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $7,000.00
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC. $7,831.77
GE APPLIANCES A HAIER COMPANY $1,758.00
Gold Star Flooring & More, Inc $1.,835.00
Grainger $2,119.14
H.D. Supply $11,035.21
H.D. Supply $1,548.560
James Hanson dba Jim's Services $4,420.00
John Ripley Window Washing $1,100.00
Johnson Controls Inc: $11,030,05
Johnson Controls Inc. $7,374.14
Klemp Electric Mach. Co. Inc. $1,730.26
Klemp Electric Mach. Co. Inc. $1,385.32
Klemp Electric Mach. Co. Inc. $1,146.60
Lowes $4,052.86
McCray Lumber & Millwork $3,142.37
McCRIGHT & ASSOCIATES, LLC $4,862.50
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $8,884.33
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $3,750.00
MOMAR INC $2,488.32
National Fire Suppression $10,485.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $6,060.00

14



Schedule C - Dishursements over $1,000 Page 2 of 3

OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $2,630.00
Pest Control Supplies $1,066.41
QUALITY PLUMBING, INC $2,034.35
Royal Tree Service $1,700.00
Sherwin-Williams Co 34,751.74
Smaliwood Locksmiths, Inc $1,178.73
S0OS Pest Control $5,400.00
Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co. $8,261.78
Steamatic Of Kansas City Inc. $1,670.00
Vestals Welding & Fabrication $1,765.00
Vestals Welding & Fabrication $1,765.00
W CARTER & ASSOCIATES GLAZING, LLC $1,279.00
Waste Management $4,933.16
*MISCELLANEOUS*

AT&T $13,327.35
AT&T $1,162.04
Carahsoft Technology Corporation $9,434.77
ConvergeQneg, Inc $9,000.00
ENTERPRISE FM TRUST $13,558.31
GOTO TECHNOLOGIES USA, INC $2,001.96
H Duff $1,250.00
Housing Insurance Serv. Inc. $1,184.00
MASTERCARD $8,208.30
McClatchy Company, LLC $1,170.69
Payl.ease, LLC $3,473.46
REBUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $13,544.82
REPUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $13,977.66
REPUBLIC BUSINESS CREDIT $5,529.94
Robert Half International, Inc $4,136.00
U.S BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $2,278.00
Varizon Wireless $2,296.68
*MODERNIZATION*

Centurion Moving & Storage $4.850.00
CVR Associates, Inc $18,282.19
CVR Associates, Inc 3$18,097.66
Davidson & Associates Inc. $16,824.05
Kansas City Winnelson Co. $1,470.59
SGl

$25,345.00

15




‘ Schedule C - Dishursements over $1,000 Page 3 of 3

Sitial Homes, LLC $1,002.00
Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC $48,118.59
Tompkins Associates Inc dfb/a $285,3897.93
*PAYROL.L*

Biue Cross Blue Shield Of KC $90,794.92
Coloniai Life & Accident Ins $3,131.08
Delta Dental $4,348.27
Kansas Payment Center $1,141.88
Kansas Payment Center $1,141.96
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $34,478.53
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $34,461.83
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $33,994.11
Nationwide Retirement Solution $1,897.00
Natichwide Retirement Solution $1,897.00
*UTILITIES*

Board Of Public Utilities $314,665.56
City of Bonner Springs $2,470.46
Evergy $2,064.05
Kansas Gas Service $15,054.66
Kansas Gas Service $2,154.25

$1,018,447.68

5 -
“m _
e

. B

Worku Alem

Director of Finance

16



DOURL ] 1O I0I0aH(] LIRTV DHIOM

\«W
Mw.%%wwﬂ Jeak Bif J0 WSS 10 $6/0° Ly 8BEUR18g wxe

WLE YABI BUPUZ 28, [2981: UL JO LTWOHI UL 8t SHISAENY xix

£61°0E5 9L SH0°TEES (00 0Zo"185) TH'986'59% 06'ZI88TLE b5 BLEGEES {00'65¥%) 0T 675 0673 suonzied() @O (S50°)/TeS
LL60LE 1T 05688°56£ 8% BLBLILES  88OVE6TS 00 E68TEEE  WLE  ITEBITI9ES 0O TEC0EEDIS %58 LLZERTTESE 0OGOSLFOTE %S TELTERPYIS samypuadxy SugerdQ [@OL
susunsnipy 1eax Joug
£56°0L5'1T8 %RE  PEE8RC6TES BLBLILES  88OPC'ETS 00°E68°C668  %LE  TTEBILOES 00 1E8'BEEITE 6 LLESSTIEYS DOB0S'LPIPS  %SE  TELIZEBFSIS sesuadsy Jmesdg Elef
(00'000°05%) (00 060"058) 18N - 52550 AHETiSe)
aa0d
CL60L6'1Z8 %3E 95'6R%'CHPET 8L'BLILES  BROVEGTS 00'£68'T668  %LE  LTERITLOLS 00 1£5°08€°51% YoloE 115819598 00°60S°LYY'PS  %SE  TELTEBOTIS sesnadxg aupnoyg [Hel
1227518 %39 LLZSLOIS 000001 IS %ee  TYLEReE 00 1¥0°ES %IEl  GFE00%S 00'089°18 wre 9T TIGE asuadxy [0 B0
TO0REYE %iy O LIFLOTS 00°'790°861% %Ik 05 LLY'LOTS asmathey jsa1an
0vLT8Y %01~ {68°9L1°CTS) 00°0FLTSS %9l-  (p97£00°C1$) (ST'EL1S) 59830 HONSRTOD
TP PEETS %TE  LL16L'CELS BOLOTOTE  EL0ST6S 0OVOT' LIS %0E  SYLElsEE 00'0SE BT IS %0¢ £0L5E06ES Q0'89L 1768 %IE  TLBERLSTS stonnquyes;) Jgausg sakopduy
sjuamieg 2agdT (BUNLIST
290°978% %ib  6L961VBES 00'95L'5TS %0s  BEBOSTIS 00'8L5189% %5 20657 TIES QU FEESIIS %0§  EEIE06SS BIURITIST]
£58'80T8 00°€5%°8028 asuadyy Amoeg 20
6FE'TRSTE %lF  ZCERL0S0TIS 00'kLY 0SS %IO1 €0 THYIES 00 LTS BOHTS YLt OL'EZE°1688 00'8PC'€EIS %8 6P'BLLTIDIS SIELEOT) B BYIO
$9TLS6°1S %Ir  BELTLG08S 05'59TLS6 1S %1y 8T LTLE085 D0 - Se0IAIRS 103 33
L9FB0ET1S %l SOEITOSS 00'¥85°TS %EY ¥ 0E9IS 00'6T1°85LS %9 LLTTRSHES 00 FSL'SHES %EE LYHERTEIS seusrePRIE
FEF'R0E7ES WYE  yLROLSTLTE 00 61'5T0TE . %rE $E LTS 698 0OSRETSTIE YT OSTISCCEYS SSLIL[ES ORI
GITLED'ES %y T8600°8CT1S 00 ELS 66T %1y SU66T 61771 0095 SHS %It CLOISBIE SOTHIRA 0L
SBLYES %t o 0TES 00'58L'%ES %1 9 OCES sosmadxg BRI0
$EEOIE 0O'PSSOIS sasmadyF 2085y OPIsaY]
£6'816°CH £6'816°7S SAIRS SO0IIRE HIRUAT,
SOIAMIG JORUIT
$HY'2E8S %ZE 61'0EETLTS 008ROOTIS  WEI  BOTSEICIS 00'806°1EFS %Iy PRSITOLIS 00°6#9°087% %6T  LT9LS0SS sosudxy HRPY B0
CPE'6£818 %CC 86'CIZ'900°TS O0CES'68ZS wEF  O0FILGTIE 00°016°6bS 1S %Lg 35660 9L8S 592, FRUTEHE
900'760'ES %EE I8 F0V 690718 0L TL60ZS  §5°960°0T8 00PETO8ES  %IE  FOSGITITE 00°LOT90F TS Y%IE T$'00£'6EVS QDSPLLTEIE WSS DUSER'0LYS SONE[ES SATBISIIPY
SASNEAN T ONLLVIHAO
989°L00°7TS %TY I VBGSHLGS BLRLTLES  99OFCBIS 00 LT LI6E %8k ERE9ITCLHS 00 E¥E G6F 915 %1t CTEFLO0L9S D00LO LYY %%F  TILSESETES sydgeaoy Funeasd() (2101,
€LT'TI6S %Er  00°906°T6EES O0ELTII6S  %EF  0D'G05TEES S8, URUPY § UG
199°££1°018 %k 0S'9BL'OVTFS 00'199°L£1°018 %Tr 05 OBLOFTFE Apisqng Sugend
LSL'ES601E %Er  THTTTILYS BLGLILES  88'OPE6TS £3°E9T0FE 00789 LLE9% %6% 18°5P999FTE COOLO'LFO'PS  %9F  TILSE'RELTE swoeon] Superad( oL
$99°680°CS %LE  RE'CIT'I00°18 DOSIERITE LT S6CITHONTS : 538,] JHBLRBTUEI
99°5T5 998 RLBLILES  BEIPEETS SLECOT] LRI
S9TLS6°1S %Iy SCLEL'G08S 00597 LE6 1S WIr  $TLTL608S D00 - SIOIATAE 10J 8]
09F5HES W01 P LERSEES 6U6LL0IS 00°09F vrES 3o FEYSTOLIS 16'68£°7TES SO I
P59'IEDLS 00 PSS TEG 1S 447 W0y JysmRLy
SPSLYGELS THSLPEELS SLI0OT] FIEUA L
000'1S %eer  169P6TE 000988 %16 960SFHS 00° 0L %EOE  SE'E18S SO 182G
PO VEF IS Fo bR TS swaou] £19ACOTY pnesy
BOL'FESTS %EF BOTISFO0TTS 00'30L'¥L60S et 80°18F'96ETE ey Suremcy
SANOINT DNILVEIIO
1d0ang AIVA OLdA  Z1v0OL¥A H1vd OLdA 13Dana HI¥T OL 44 1goang 2IVA GLYA 135an4d LV OLEA
TW10L % TV10L SSOY §81 8 NOIL.JES % 8 NOILDES DSH Jr1dnd % DSH ITENd ADNAA0 KAD % 440 NI

£20Z ‘1€ $SNBNY papu3 PoLisd oL} 104
amppuadxa pue swosi| Bungelsdo

Kuoyiny Buisnoy sesuey Ain sesuey
sampusdiy sidisoay Suyniedg - F woday



Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 1 of 2

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY

MAINTENANCE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF September 2023

CUSTOMER SERVICE & SATISFACTION SURVEY - September 2023

—
%)
—

—
2]
—

~—

| Vacant Unit Service Work Orders| Residents No
Date Work Orders | Work Orders Closed Contacted | Favorable |Unfavorable| Response
{9/01/23 50 14 64 1 1 0 13
(9/05/23 100 24 124 2 2 0 22
09/06/23 48 10 58 1 1 0 9
(9/07/23 125 17 142 2 2 0 15
(09/11/23 108 13 121 3 3 0 10
00/12/23 86 18 104 3 3 0 15
09/13/23 59 12 71 2 2 0 10
(09/14/23 112 12 124 3 3 0 9
09/15/23 139 23 162 2 2 0 21
(9/18/23 182 28 210 6 B 0 22
09/19/23 165 27 192 4 4 0 23
(9/20/23 64 10 74 2 2 0 8
09/21/23 53 16 89 3 3 0 13
00/22/23 62 22 84 5 5 0 17
00/25/23 156 31 187 8 8 0 23
09/26/23 141 33 174 7 7 0 26
09/27/23 89 20 109 5 5 0 15
09/28/23 81 13 94 3 3 0 10
09/29/23 86 23 109 4 4 0 19
1,906 366 2,272 66 66 o 300
(d

{b)

These percentages are based on work orders completed in occupied units only and does not include work
orders for vacant unit preparation.

(a
{b

(d

) Residents Contacted
) No Response

{c) Favorable Response
} Unfavorable

18% of the service work orders completed

82% of the service work orders completed
100% of the residents contacted
0% of the residents contacted

* Unfavorable responses result in a second work order being generated to resolve problem, followed up by a call
from the Clerk Dispatcher.

18



Report E - Maintenance Report
Page 2 of 2

Family Elderly Total
Total Vacancy 46 70 1168
Units in Mod 37 41 78
Juniper in Mod 223 -0 223
Fire Uniis 3 0 3
Defer Maint 0 0 0
Rentable Units 43 70 113
Move-Ins 12 15 27
Move-Outs 11 18 29
Units Available 6 11 17

19




REPORT F

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority

August 2023 Occupancy Report

HUD
APPROVED
SPECIAL
TOTAL OCCUPIED VACANT | USE UNITS UNITS % OCCUPIED | % OCCUPIED
PROJECT UNITS UNITS UNITS IN MOD CLRRENT PRIOR
JK1-1 *M(7) D{12)
JUNIPER GARDENS 265 30 - 12 223 100% 100%)-
K1-2 D{1}
ST. MARGARETS PARK 100 93 8 1 94% 94%
KA1-3 D{1} will putting in MOD
CYRUS K. HOLIDAY 60 50 3 1 8 95%,| 95%
K1-4*N{1) D(8}
WYANDOTTE TOWERS 302 288 27 6 - 91% 91%
K1-5*M{2) D(1) )
BELROSE MANOR 90 B3 4 1 2 56% 92%
K18 Elderly
DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 101 94 7 - - 93%| 94%
K1-6 D(3) Family
|DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 99 82 14 3 86% B8%
K1-7 D(1)
|SCATTERED SITES 24 18 5 2 T5% 79%
K1-9 D{1)
|SCATTERED SITES 30 24 3 3 90%! 9%
K110 *M(2)}
SCATTERED SITES 42 38 1 2 98% 55%
K1-11 M{1) D(1)
GRANDVIEW PARK 40 34 4 1 1 G0% 88%
K112 D{2)
CHALET MANOR 66 49 - 2 15 100% 98%
K113
WELBORN VILLA 80 80 - - 100% 100%
Ki-14
BETHANY PARK TOWERS 163 142 11 - 93% 93%
K1-15 *M(6)
SCATTERED SITES 20 14 - - 6 100% 100%
K1-17*M(1)
GLANVILLE TOWERS 108 101 7 - 4% 94%
K1-18
ROSEDALE TOWERS 122 109 3 - 10 98%! 97%
K1-20 D{1}
WESTGATE TOWERS 163 151 11 1 93% 93%
K1-21 D{1)
SCATTERED SITES 8 8 - 100% 100%
K1-22
WESTGATE VILLA 20 19 1 95% 95%
K1-23 D{1)
SCATTERED SITES 38 37 1 97%| 95%
K1-24 M(18)
PLAZA TOWERS 115 82 3 30 97% 100%
®1-25 D{1)
SCATTERED SITES 12 10 1 A 92% 92%
AMP 58
Bonner Springs {ahsorhed 7/1/21) &0 47 3 . 94% 92%
Total Units Available for Qccupancy 2,108 1,663 116 3 298 94% 94%

*) Moder%lgation units



SUj-aA0 A B SINQ-9A0 M
9@@& A N & » N sosO @70/V O
= & S A 2 oF & ™ N ¥
&S & & FH & F SO
P P G A S A S S A
91
144
9z
6¢ e o€
9¢ 143
6E
St Sy

SYJUON T IseT 3yl

21

fAoyiny BuisnoH sesuey ‘AjD sesuey SUI-9A0|\ pue Sjno-anoj Ajyiuop - © Hoday



Report H-—Modernization
Page 1 of 3

MODERNIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT - October 2023

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2018
The funding amount for this program is $4,718,488.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-55 Wyandotte Tower Underground Storage Tank removal.

K1-56 and K1-57 Glanville, Rosedale, and Plaza Towers Security Camera
improvements.

K1-54 Scattered Site 7 HVAC replacement.

K1-53 Chalet Manor HVAC replacement

K1-566 Douglas Heights High Rise, Bethany and Glanville Towers, and K1-57 Westgate
Tower Fire Alarm Panel Replacement.

K1-20 Westgate Tower Chiller replacement.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2019
The funding amount for this program is $4,914,294.00.

Completed Projects:

KCKHA Thomas M. Scott Maintenance Facility

K1-54 Scattered Site (15) Interior Modernization Phase 2

K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization Phase 2 (floors 4, 5, and 6), and
K1-54 Maintenance Facility Metal Roof Retrofit.

2019 LEAD-BASED PAINT GRANT — Completed

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 EROSION REPAIR 4515 PARKVIEW AVENUE
Erosion repair at 4515 Parkview Avenue. The repair work is to shore up an exposed
footing and build a retaining wall to hold back the soil. A contract was awarded to Tailor
Made Exteriors, in the amount of $34,907.61. Tailor Made has requested Notice to
Proceed for July 19, 2023. . -

Upcoming Projects:
None

22



Report H—Modernization
Page 2 of 3

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2020
The funding amount for this program is $5,288,808.00.

Completed Projects:
K1-8 Douglas Heights Elevator Modernization
K1-52 and K1-63 Foundation Repair and Stabilization.

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-54(7) SCATTERED SITES RETAINING WALL REPAIR

Bids were received on January 12, 2022, for the repair of a retaining wall that has failed
at approximately 5 Street and Cleveland Avenue. The Board authorized the award of a
contract, at the February 2022 meeting, to Heartland Foundation Solutions, in the
amount of $250,802.88. Pre-construction meeting was held on March 10, 2022. Notice
to Proceed was issued May 27, 2022. This project is substantially complete. Punchlist
items are being addressed and contractor was notified to have project completed in 30
days.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2021
The funding amount for this program is $5,485,060.00.

Completed Projects:
K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (4529, 4545,
4551, AND 4555 OAK AVENUE, AND 4515 AND 4543 PARKVIEW AVENUE)

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

K1-57 PLAZA TOWER INTERIOR MODERNIZATION PHASE 3 (Floors 1, 2, & 3)
Bids were received on March 30th, 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the April 22", 2022 meeting, to Infinity Group LLC, in the amount
of $2,398,348.00. Pre-construction meeting was held on May 3", 2022. A Notice to
Proceed was issued on May 16%, 2022, Work on 3" floor is complete and accepted. 2™
floor work is complete, and first floor is nearly complete.

K1-56 GLANVILLE TOWER ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

A bid was received on December 20", 2022, for this project. The Board authorized the
award of a contract at the January 19" 2023 meeting, to MEI Total Elevator Solutions, in
the amount of $834,481.00. A pre-construction meeting was held on February 9th
project. Equipment has been ordered and is expected in June of 2023. A Notice to
Proceed will be issued for August 28, 2023 and all required paperwork is turned in.

Upcoming Projects:
None

23



Report H—Modernization
Page 3 of 3

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2022
The funding amount for this program is $6,843,959.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-53 Chalet Manor Emergency Window Repair.
K1-54 Scattered Sites 10 HVYAC Replacement

K1-58 Vaughn Dale Bonner Springs Structural Repair

New Projects:

K1-12 Chalet Manor Exterior Repair

K1-18 Rosedale Tower Interior Modernization

K1-58 Bonner Springs Elevator Madernization — Bids received, awaiting Board approval.
K1-55 Finance Office Remodel

K1-All Parking Lot Improvements

K1-14 & K1-4 Wyandotte Tower Domestic Hot Water Boilers (2) ea

K1-3, K1-8 Select Site Improvements — Bid Received, awaiting Board approval.

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2023

The funding amount for this program is $6,890,000.00. The public hearing and final
budget were presented to the residents on December 7%, 2022. The Capital Fund
Program 2023 was approved and awarded.

24



(9€ ADH) P3|j04uUB L= * WEIB0Id AJUBIIYNS J|3S AjlLUES § UOIIIBS 3Y] Ul PIAJOAUI SJUBCIDIIET JO JIGUUNU JuaLIn] :{SSd) Siueaidied AJU3DIYNS §|as Allwed
9= 513YanoA diysIaUMOBLIOY JO JAqUINU JuanT) :diysIBumModWoH

tTZ= "Hun e Joj BuIYdIeas 5| IBP|OY JAYINOA Y3 PUB PANSS| UG IABY JRY] SIFYINOA JO SIBQUINU JUILINI 3y} S SIYL :BUPjooT SI3YINoA JuaLIn)

“yjuow siyy ulym dn 3sea| 0} PazIiIN uaag AABY JEY] SISYINOA MU JO IIGUUNU BY] 51 SIYL ‘YIUoW SiY L pasea] Ajmen

'$13LIN0A 40 Jaquinu 1291e) 3y} uodn paseq yiuow lenaijied 1ey) 10§ PIZUOYINEIIPUN 10 PazLOYINeIaA0 sey weidoid 3y} s19YaNoa JO Jaguinu ayl st SIYL :pazUoyiny J3pun [1ang sJayanop Jaquiny

-1ayanon 1ad Juswihed gyH @esane pue 1a8png Ajyluow Jus1Nd sy} uodn paseq yiuow lejnaied 18y} 10} asea| ul aaey pinoys weiSoid 2y} SI3YINOA JO ISGUINU 19E1R] SIAYINOA Jo Jaquiny 3a81e
3|(e]IEAR SIBYINOA |BIO L

‘yjuow ay} jo Aep 1se| ay} uo weiso.d g UOIIIBS BY] JO) BSEI| Ul SI9YINOA JUSLIND JO 1IDGUWINU DY} S| SIYL :3SEST Ul SIBYINOA Juain)

‘12yanoa Jad JuawAed dyH 98eJ3AR pue 139png AJYIUCLU JURLIND DY} UC PaSE] PIZLIOYINE JAPUN 10 JIAO0 S| J2Y) dYH JUNOWE siy| :PazLoyiny Japun/1ano {dvH) 1uawAeq asueisissy Suisnoy
‘yluow 18y} 10§ Ino pied dyH Jo Junowe pajedidiue pue [enide 3y sisiyl :(dvH) JuawAed aduessissy 3uisnoH [ejoL

'2583| J2PUN SIAYINOA JO JIGUNU 3Y) AG PIPIAIP YIUOW JUSLINI 3] 10} d¥H |BI0) [2103 By3 uodn paseq yluow ualind ay) 104 asea| Japun Jayanoa 12d dvH 95e1anE 33 S| SIYL :43YINOA 134 (dWH) JuawAhed aduelsissy Juisnoy adelany

"juas 1oy 13y20d Jo 1no Aed |im Jueual yoea Junowe aBelane 3y} 1 SIY} 'SIBYINOA JO JAGWINU [BI0} INO pue sjuswAed Jueua) |10} Jno uodn paseg :juawAed jueud | adesany
‘Yuow eyl 10j 3|qe|IeAR BARY wei8oid ayy uipuny jo Junowe paldafosd ayl si sIYL :3|qejieas spuny Ajyjuow pajaafold
*siseq A|yjuow e uo sazuoyine Ajjenyze anH

jeym uodn Suipuadap a8ueyd o3 123lgns SIJagUNU [EN1IE 343 35NEIAQ Jaquinu patdalosd e si syl “weaSoud g uoiaas ay) 1oy Buluiewsas Buipuny jo Junotwe pajoalosd ay3 s1Jead 3yl jo pua 3yl Yanosyl s|qe|ieAe spunj ayy :1eaj ayj Jo puj ayl y3noayL ajqejieny spung

*sai3siiels pue spuas) weiJoud se [[am Se uonezijiin J2yanoa pue 183png uo uonewojul sapinoid podas sy ‘wesdoud Jayanop 3310y BulsNoH g UOIIBS BY) JO MBIAIBNO UE Bpinoid 01 5| Loday juawadeuely sy} jo asodind ayy

%9'T 81 %Y1 ST %5'80T |%Z'99 |%S'80T |%C99 vTz (1 61 (09s) (09s) §59'T 09€'2Z | S59'T S60'T (910'87) S| Sv2'0T6 $|ot8 S| ¥ST $|T9L'BEGS 19£'8€65 1aquizidag
%9'T 81 %9'T i1 %I'80T |%2'99 |%I'80T |%Z'99 LET €1 91 (655) (655) S59'T S61'9¢ | S59'T 960'T (665'22) S| ZIE'L06 S| 96 $|TST S| TI6'6Z6S T16'626% 1sn8ny
%9°T L1 %I'T 4 %8'90T |%Z'99 |%890T |%T'99 £7¢ £1 91 (655) (655) §59'T 597’9z | S59'T 960'T (S66'v7) & | DSE'068 s|zeL S| 8¥Z S| SvETEES SHE'TE6S Ainr
%51 LT |%ET vT %T'L0T |%T'29 |%T°Z0T |%T°29 692 91T T |{pvs) (7¥S) 559'T 66057 | SS9'T | TTIT'T ¥S0'sE s | p9z'g68 $|94L  $|0sT §|01Z'€98% 012'€98% aunf
%LT 61 |%S0 ] %Z'SOT  |%¥L9  |%T'SOT  |%bL9 97z ST o |(6£9) (6€5) §59'T 69T'sT | SS9'T | 9TT'T ¥r6'99T S | 684788 $|TLe §(9sT §|SpSISTLS SYS'STLS b Aen
%LT 6T %Z'T €1 %0°Z0T  |%L99 [%0°T0T [%L'99 A% 4] 91 (159) (158) §59'T 886'€7 | 559'T $OT'T (690°0T)  $ | L76'SS8 $|185. $|09Z $|966'G98% 066'5085  © judy
%L1 6T |%LT 6T %E'SOT  [%¥'69 [%ESOT  |%P69 602 67 o |(z0s) (¢0S) §59'T £50'vT [ 9S9'T | BT £89'LT $ | 6£9'€88 sleve S| vor S| 966'598% 9665985 yaue
%LE J43 %¥'T 91 %6'TOT %769 |%6TOT |%T'69 06T 6 6 (605) (605) 59T ¥88'ce | 659'T 9rT'T (t29'ze) S| 809'¢98 S| €ec  §|TLT S| 6L2'988S 6429889 Alenigay
uonezin aLA uoneziin
= b3 < U = jual < ) = [=) £, I = [=] > O =2 £ = = 3 0 > I g o b= i o = w
5 |8 |22 |3 < 5 E 5 € lgs|f (53|28 23 3 g | 2§ sz 2 9 g | E S 2 z
& | & |22 |3 = = s s g || = |2z |gzg| 2¢ 5 = | g8 El = 58 % &2 & & g
5 |8 |22 |2 @ 3 = 2 Z |ec| g | S5 |55%| &z g s | 82 3 & S o | ® zE oz e
3 T I & = 5 S| 8 |2z [2%s5 " g s 5 g g = T = 5.x al g 2 & 8 *
S o |B4d |3 < Sl S e 82 = 2 ES = = e g% 3 ¥ = ER
> » | &2 =4 23 2| e r < g ® 2 @ 5 2 = o 3 o 5 e
= = @ o o 2 =] = S g a = o i) o} o 3 o = o= = ®
= =5 o 3 @ H = e 2 (=} o o o = ® = = 5 < 4
= = — a u 95 . = B s 2 3 o < =
s E] 2 o 4 a4 o o o g 2 =< 3 3
> = 2 il - & @ & 2 2 E £
-3 el 2| = & £ 3 s
@ = = Ly T - =
=2 3 » =
2 1 o "
= £ m
= m o

31V NOILIYLLY

(AJH) 43HONOA 3210HD DNISNOH

€20 19quiaydas

1oday juawadeuep AjyiuoA wesdoid J2YyanoA 3310y SuisnoH g uoi}IaS




Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Monthly Management Report

September 2023

Section 8 Monthly Housing Assistance Payments

®  » HAP Payments

$929,911

$921,345

5938,761

5910,745
5907,312
838,264
: $896,350
$863,210
5898,264 $896,350 $907,312 $910,745
$863,210 921,345 $929,911 $938,761
June July August September

| Section 8 Vouchers In-Lease and Target Leasing Rate
|
| ® In-Lease = Target
!
| 1,655 1,655 1,655 1,655
|
|
| L1 1,096 1,005
|
i
i
|
| June August September
L 3




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-33 !

Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Related Regulations ‘ Development
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and High Office of Public and Indian Housing
Performer PHAs) OMB No. 2577-0226

‘ Expires 3/31/2024

PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations

including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairperson or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the___ 5-Year andior _X Anmual PHA
Plan, hereingfier referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part, and make the following certification and agreements
with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the PHA fiscal year beginning 2024 | in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof: :

1. The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located (24 CFR § 91.2).

2. The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments (AI) to Fair
Housing Choice, or Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) when applicable, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the
manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan (24 CFR §§ 91.2, 91.225, 91.325, and
91.425).

3. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions
to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the
RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident
Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

4. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:

(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA; -

(i) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or sitnilar governing body): and

(1ii) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during
normal business hours,

5. The PHA thade the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment,

6. 'The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title V1 of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.8.C. 2000d-2000d—4), the Fair Housing Act (42 U.8.C. 3601-19), Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C, 794), title IT of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.), and
other applicable civil rights requirements and that it will affirmatively further fair housing in the administration of the
program. In addition, if it administers a Housing Choice Voucher Program, the PTIA certifies that it will administer the
program in conformity with the Fair Housing Act, title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, title IT of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and other applicable civil rights requirements, and that it will
affirmatively further fair housing in the administration of the program.

7. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing, which means that it will take meaningful actions to further the goals
identified in the Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) conducted in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR § 5.150
through 5,180, that it will take no action that is materially inconsistent with its obligation to affirmatively further fair housing,
and that it will address fair housing issues and contributing factors in its programs, in accordance with 24 CFR § 903.7(0)(3).
The PHA will fulfill the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(0) and 24 CFR § 903.15(d). Until such time as the PHA is required
to submit an AFH, the PHA will fulfill the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(0) promulgated prior to August 17, 2015, which
means that it examines its programs or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair housing choice within those
programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works with local
jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHAs
involvement; and matntaing records reflecting these analyses and actions.

8. For PHA Plans that inclode a policy for site-based waiting Iists:

*  The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
{(as specified in PIH Notice 2011-65);

27

Page 1 of 3 TormHUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP (3/31/2024)



¢  The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

*  Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

*  The PHA shall take reasonable measures fo assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing; and

»  The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1).

9. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975, !

10. In accordance with 24 CFR § 5.105(a)(2), HUD’s Equal Access Rule, the PHA will not make a determination of eligibility
for housing based on sexual orientation, gender identify, or marital status and will make no inquiries concerning the gender
identification or sexual orientation of an applicant for or occupant of HUD-assisted housing,

11. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

12. The PHA will comply with the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

13, The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property

. Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

14, The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

15. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CIR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

16. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

17. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 2 CFR 200.333 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program tequirements.

18, The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Fravention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35. ‘

19. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Financial Assistance, including but not limited to
submitting the assurances required under 24 CFR §§ 1.5, 3.115, 8,50, and 107.25 by submitting an SF-424, including the
required assurances in SF-4248 or D, as applicable.

20. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

21. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional tequirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified :
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA. !

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Kansas City, Kangas Housing Authority KS001
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

X . Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2024
5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

Thereby certity that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and aceurate, Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Convietion may result in criminal and/or ctvil penaities. (18 U,8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Executive Director Namie Board Chafrman

Andrea Tapia Matthew T. Watkins

Signature Date 10-19-2023 Signature Date 10-19-2023
28

Page 2 of 3 form HUD-50677-ST-HCV-HP (3/31/2024)



The Unlted States Depattment of Heouslng and Urban Development is authorized Lo sollcit the Information requested (o this forin by virtue of Title 12, 1.8, Code, Section 1701
et saq, and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are requlred to obtaln a benefit or to
retaln a benefit, The Informatlon requested does not lend Jtself to confldentiallty. This information is cellected to ensure compllance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and related
laws and regulations including PHA plan elements that have changed.

Public reporting burden for this informatlon collection Is estimated to average 0,16 hours per yoar per respanse, including the time for reviewing lnstructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and complating and reviewlng the coilection of information. HUD may not collect this informatlon, and
respondents are notrequired to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number,

29

Page 3 of 3 form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HF (3/31/2024)



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent ltem: Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plans and Related
Regulations

Resolution No. 2023-33
Background:

Every January Housing Authorities are required to submit an Annual Plan reporting the
progress of the last fiscal year and stating the goals for the next fiscal year. The Annual
Plan was put out for resident, Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Resident Council, and
public review and/or comment on August 31, 2023. The RAB comments from the
September 6, 2023 RAB staff presentation of the Annual Plan are attached in the
FY2024 Annual Plan.

Current Issue:
The plan is due for submission no later than January 15, 2024,
Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-33, if appropriate.

30



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-34
APPROVING REVISED AND NEW JOB DESCRIPTIONS

WHEREAS the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority will periodically make revisions
to existing job descriptions to reflect the duties of those positions more accurately; and

WHEREAS new job descriptions become necessary as the need arises for certain
specialized duties not found in existing job descriptions; and

WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the Housing Authority to make revisions and
create new job descriptions to run a more efficient agency; and

WHEREAS the following positions were reviewed and determined to need revisions:
Administrative Manager/Front Desk, Assistant Director of Housing Operations-Facilities
Management, Assistant Property Manager, Property Manager, and User Support
Analysis.; and

WHEREAS the following positions were determined to be necessary to conduct the
business of the agency: Director of Public Safety and Executive Assistant to the CEO.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas, the revised and new job descriptions are hereby approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No, 2023-34.

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapia
Chairman/CEQ

31



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner’'s Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent Item: Approving Revised and new Job Descriptions

Resolution No. 2023-34
Background:

Periodically the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority makes updates to its job
descriptions to more accurately reflect the work performed in each position. In some
instances, new job descriptions are created.

We are revising the Administrative Manager/Front Desk to clearly define the
responsibilities of this position. This position will be a resource for assisting staff and
the Executive Director. The Assistant Director of Housing Operations-Fagilities
Management position has been revised to include best safety practices and play a
substantial role in assisting the Director of Housing Operations in the day-to-day
operation of the Maintenance Department. The Property Manager job description has
been revised to delineate the various duties associated with property management as
the position has become more complex with reporting requirements. Along with this, we
are revising the Assistant Property Manager position to bring it up to date with the
numerous reporting requirements and to provide a back up to the Property Managers.
Lastly, the User Support Analysis position was revised to stay current with the rapidly
changing technology field. This position also tracks and organizes our inventory to
provide good quality control.

The Executive Assistant fo the CEOQ is a new position that will provide focused
administrative support to the Executive Director and Board of Commissioners. The
Director of Public Safety is a new position that is being added to promote and provide
safety and security for our residents as well as our staff.

Current Issue:

Recent changes fo staff have necessitated the need to revise and add new job
descriptions. The following job descriptions have been revised: Administrative
Manager/Front Desk, Assistant Director of Housing Operations, Assistant Property
Manager, Property Manager, and User Support Analysis. The foilowing job descriptions
have been added: Director of Public Safety and Executive Assistant to the CEO.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-24, if appropriate.

32



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-35

AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE BID AND AUTHORIZE A CONTRACT FOR THE
MODERNIZATION OF ELEVATOR EQUIPMENT AT K1-58 VAUGHN DALE TOWER
LOCATED AT 420 PARK STREET, BONNER SPRINGS, KANSAS WITH
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS

WHEREAS e¢levator modernization is needed at K1-58 Vaughn Dale; and

WHEREAS bids for elevator modernization were solicited and received on October 4
2023: and

WHEREAS one bid was received from:
MEI[ Total Elevator Solutions | Mankato, Minnesota

WHEREAS the bid was opened and tabulated by the architect and Kansas City Kansas
Housing Authority staff; and

WHEREAS the staff and architect have evaluated the bid submitted and are recom-
mending acceptance of the bid submitted by MEI Total Elevator Solutions for elevator
modernization at K1-58 Vaughn Dale in the amount of $306,613.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Hous-
ing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas that the bid submitted by MEI| Total Elevator Solu-
tions for elevator modernization at K1-568 Vaughn Dale in the amount of $306,613 is
hereby accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas is au-
thorized to enter a contract with MEI Total Elevator Solutions for elevator modernization
at K1-58 Vaughn Dale in the amount of $306,613.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners
does hereby approve Resolution No. 2023-35. -

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapig
Executive Director/CEQ

33



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner's Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent ltem: Authority to Accept the Bid and Authorize a Contract for
the Modernization of Elevator Equipment at K1-58 Vaughn Dale Tower located at 420
Park Street, Bonner Springs, Kansas with MEI Total Elevator Solutions

Resolution No. 2023-35 o
Background:

The elevator at K1-58 Vaughn Dale is the original hydraulic driven elevator in Bonner
Springs and was installed 1969 and maintained by Kone Elevators and Escalators. This
contract was in place when Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority obtained Bonner
Springs Housing Authority.

Current Issue:

Due to the equipment being obsolete and its age, it was determined the need for mod-
ernization. Staff has hired an architect, and the architect has prepared plans. The
plans would replace all elevator equipment with nonproprietary equipment and bring the
elevator equipment up to 2019 code currently being enforced by the Kansas State Fire
Marshal,

An Invitation to Bid was then prepared, advertised in the Kansas City Star, Dos Mundos
and The Call newspapers, posted on the Housing Authority's website, and mailed di-
rectly to 11 elevator companies and 191 general coniractors. A Pre-Bid conference was
held on September 14, 2023 to answer questions and give contractors an opportunity to
view the elevators at Vaughn Dale in Bonner Springs, Kansas.

Bids were opened on October 4, 2023. Four interested bidders picked up plans and at-
tended the Pre-Bid meeting and one bid was received:

MEI Total Elevator Solutions Mankato, MN
MEI Total Elevator Solutions submitted a base bid in the amount of $306,613.

MEI Total Elevator Solutions has been in business since 1971. The Housing Authority
has previous experience with this contractor with satisfactory results. There is $200,000
in the 2021 Capital Fund Program for elevator modernization at Vaughn Dale and
$150,000 in the 2021 Capital Fund Program budgeted for Interior Modernization at
Vaugh Dale that will be used for this project.

ME| Total Elevator Solutions and its principal do not appear on the List of Parties Ex-
cluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs. The principals are:

Rick Lowenberg  President

Dave Grosland CFO

John Romnes CEO

Ron Romnes Executive VP
34



Since only one bid was received, HUD Regulations and Housing Authority’s Procure-
ment Policy require a cost analysis be conducted of the bid: Tompkins Architect and
Design estimated the project to be between $280,000 and $320,000. After review of the
breakdown of the bid and costs for similar elevator work in the area, and an analysis
provided by MEI, it has determined that the bid for the elevator modernization at
Vaughn Dale is reasonable.

The Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority’s procurement policy requires that all con-
tracts in excess of $75,000 must be approved by the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority.

Therefore, the staff and the architect are recommending acceptance of the responsive,
bid submitted by MEI Total Elevator Solutions and authorizing a contract in the amount
of the base bid of $306,613.

Attached is a resolution that will authorize the acceptance of the bid and authorize a
contract with MEI Total Elevator Solutions, for elevator modernization at K1-58 Vaughn
Dale in the amount of the base bid of $306,613.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-35, if appropriate.

33



ayoay ‘surydwo] 7 sowef :£q
) £€207/9/01 e {PIPUWWOINY

PAPUAW 0T ATYSIY a4e A3y} pue jsed ayy ui Ayrroyny 3uisnoy ay) 10§ s33dfouad jo Joquinu € pajajdwod sey I0JBAIY BJOSIUUIIA
*399f0ad siy) uo ya10m s1y} 10§ 00'CT9°90ES JO JUNOUNE ) UI *dUT “10JBAI[H BIOSIUUIIA] JO (II MO] 9y} Sundadde pUdIWIWIOIdT A\

o "000°05€$ 01
000°0ZE$ WO AJBWIISI INO POSEIOU! sjudwdInbal

383 ‘WIPO)) JOJBAS[Y 15218 2Y) Fuisn JuLinbax
Sem SBSUBD] JO 21B1S AU} JBY) PSUIRI] oM I
"000°0ZE€$ ©1 000 08T $ O SHLLWNSS N0 35BIIDUL O €0Z199 sesury| ‘A1) sesuwy

pey am ‘uoisid a1 10J Fuiseo Mau & papasu am Jelf)
00°€19°90€$ S9A BA 10918 |ood Fril

PRIDA0ISIP seM J1 UBYM "000°0ST$ PUE 000°00TS
u2amiaq 10aloid eUOISIIO AU} PAIEWITISA I M (IFIA) U] J0)BAI[T B)IOSIUTIIA

I
g puog
SHALON qaig asve pv o HOLOVIILNOD

00°0000s€Ss  :1LADANG Wd 00 CAWLLAIg €202 749900 ALVd dId
Aroyiny Suisnoy] sesuey] A1) sesuedf SUONEZIUIOPOIA 10JEAS[ (S 85-L0-€C M0 dId
LAAHS dV.L dId

LT * L[N/ LAIC | " ANAAAA 1 CF S AN o
SOO6-rZG (919) xeqy ol

EEB6-GZS (D1L8) "2Uuoyd ‘ L2 LI 021N

COOPO LuNossIAg nu_-_...q..n‘hn .,J..\....q.vmn_ mbwz_.wﬁﬂ*_\f—ﬂw.—.

A Ae AN Z LS

Sl UDIY Suiicduas g

36



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-36

AUTHORIZE ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID AND CONTRACT FOR INTERIOR
MODERNIZATION OF 4019 AND 4021 LLOYD, BELROSE MANOR AND
2410 ELMWOOD, CHALET MANOR WITH TAILOR MADE EXTERIORS, LLC

WHEREAS interior modernization is needed and justified at 4019 and 4021 Lioyd,
Belrose Manor and 2410 Elmwood, Chalet Manor; and

WHEREAS one contractor bid the project:
Tailor Made Exteriors, L1.C Lee’s Summit, Missouri; and

WHEREAS a cost analysis was completed due to there being only one bid, and it was
determined it was in the best interest of the Housing Authority to proceed with this
bidder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of Kansas City, Kansas that the bid submitted by Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC in
the amount of $246,427 for interior modernization of 4019 and 4021 Lloyd, Belrose
Manor and 2410 Elmwood, Chalet Manor is hereby accepted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority is authorized
to enter into a contract with Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC in the amount of $246,427 for
interior modernization of 4019 and 4021 Lloyd, Belrose Manor and 2410 Elmwood,
Chalet Manor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resolution No, 2023-34.

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapia
Executive Director/CEQ

37



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner’s Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent ltem: Authorize Acceptance of the Bid and Contract for
Interior I\/Ioderni_zation of 4019 and 4021 Lioyd, Belrose Manor and 2410 Elmwood,
Chalet Manor with Tailor Made Exteriors, L;_C

Resolution No. 2023-36
Background:

The interior units of 4019 and 4021 Lloyd, Belrose Manor and 2410 Elmwood, Chalet
Manor need modernization. Units have been unoccupied for some time due to
foundation structure failure. Interior modernization work will consist of sheetrock
removal and replacement, floors, cabinets, and doors for a complete renovation.

Current issue:
Architect James Tompkins was contracted to prepare plans for this project.

Following the KCKHA Procurement Policy, an Invitation to Bid was advertised in Dos
Mundos, KC Star, and The Call, placed on the KCKHA web site, mailed to 179 general
contractors which included Section 3 contractors. Six general contractor requested
project plans.

A Pre-Bid conference was held in the main office boardroom with the general
contractors. Mr. Tompkins and Housing Authority staff answered questions regarding
this project and set a time for a site visit to see the units.

The bid opening was held at 2 p.m. on October 4, 2023. KCKHA received one bid for
the project: Tailor Made Exteriors LLC; Lee Summit, Missouri submitted a bid of
$246,427.

Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC (TME) has been in business for 20 years. KCKHA has
previous experience with this contractor with good results. Architect and KCKHA staff
have checked references with positive comments. Funding for this project will come out
of the Capital Fund Program building improvements 2022 and 2023. Architect’s
estimate for this work is $260,000.

Since only one bid was received, HUD regulations and KCKHA Procurement Policy
require a cost analysis be conducted of this bid. KCKHA requested a breakdown of bid
of TME with a similar renovation project compared to 4019 and 4021 Lloyd, Belrose
Manor and 2410 ElImwood, Chalet Manor. After review of breakdown bid and cost for
other similar projects in the area, staff spoke with TME and determined this bid is
reasonable.

38



KCKHA procurement policy requires all contracts over $75,000 must be approved by
the Board of Commissioners of the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority.

Therefore, KCKHA staff and architect James Tompkins are recommending acceptance
of the responsive bid submitted by Tailor Made Exteriors, LLC and authorizing a
contract in the amount of $246,427. )

The attached resolution will authorize the acceptance of the bid and authorize a contract
with TME for remodel and renovation of 4019 and 4021 Lloyd, Belrose Manor and 2410
Elmwood, Chalet Manor in the amount of $246,427.

KCKHA staff recommends approval of this resolution.
Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-386, if appropriate.

A7
()



1ayory ‘surydwo], g sawer :4q

T €T0T/9/01 e IPAPUI W W0INY

*POPUI W IO ATYS1Yy

aae L3y pue ised ay) w1 Kyuoyny Suisnof] ays 10§ s3vafoad jo saquinu € pajapdwod sey DY ‘SI0LIIXY IPe]A Jofie], “3d3load
SIY} U0 YI0M SIY)} 10§ (0 LZH 9HZ$ JO yunowe 3y} ul )T ‘SI0LId)XT IPEA AO[IB], JO (IIF MO] 2y} Sundodoe puswitioddr AN

180S¥9 HINOSSIJA] Ylumng §,337]

‘paIeqe 9q 0} Paau Jou pIp Jey) jusunede o)
107 IS Jod (¢§ pue pereqy aq o3 sjuawupiede oy 10y 00°LTH'OPTS oA oA PEOY URIqIEH dS 0191
S 12d 001§ pasn am a8png o) JO JBUITISS INO 10,] D11 ‘SH0LIAIXT] PRI 10[I L,
I
puog
SHLON qig Asvd pig i JOLOVUINOD

00000092 LADANI ‘wd 00:7 CHNLL I €207 v 199010 SHLVA aId
Arioyiny Suisnoy sesueyf A1) sesuey| SUOIEZIUTIPOJA] JOLIJXJ/TOLISIU] 19PS €5 ¢s-II-€¢ -H0d dld

LAAHS dV.L dId

LRI LD LSO | " ANANAN SO
mGOmwnTM\.m«, _nmuurmwv LRz .

EESEG SIS (91L8) "2uUuoL o Sl o3 LIH vl v 4

COOFO HMNoOSSIipY JIuans s, o0 Wz_ﬁ&_wwwﬂw.r

O Ae AAN LS

S1OeI Loy Sl

40



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-37

APPROVING CREATION OF THE KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER LANDLORD MOTIVATION AND RELIEF PROGRAM

WHEREAS the Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority had identified a current shortage
of affordable housing stock in Wyandotte County; and

WHEREAS there is a need to incentivize landlord participation in the HCV program to
increase voucher lease-ups; and

WHEREAS the Landlord Motivation and Relief Program will help provide the funding
needed to encourage landlord participation.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas
City, Kansas, will allow the creation and funding for the Landlord Motivation and Relief
Program, with funds from the Central Office Cost Center in the amount of $25,000 is
hereby approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approve Resoiution No, 2023-37.

X

Matthew T. Watkins
Chairman

X

Andrea Tapia
Chairman/CEQ

41



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioner’'s Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent ltem: Approving creation of the Kansas City, Kansas Housing
Authority Housing Choice Voucher Landlord Motivation and Relief Program

~ Resolution No. 2023-37
Background:

The current shortage of affordable rental housing units makes it difficult for voucher
recipients to find or keep an affordable housing rental unit in Kansas City, Kansas.
Monetary incentives and relief payments may encourage new reluctant landlords or
retain landlords to participate in the HCV program or may mitigate perceived risk of
being an HCV landlord. The existence of an incentive program can acknowledge the
importance of landlord participation.

Current Issue:

KCKHA has had a difficult time utilizing all of the housing choice vouchers issued to
applicants for the rental subsidy program. KCKHA has discussed with outside
community agencies and with the KCKHA Board of Commissioners ways to remove the |
most common barriers applicants face. The lack of landlord participation is one of the
most common barriers identified. This will serve to mitigate that barrier.

The Landlord Motivation and Relief Program will utilize funds from the Central Office
Cost Center in the amount of $25,000 to financially incentivize landlords to participate
and supply affordable rental housing units for the Housing Choice Voucher program
and/or retain participation with the voucher program. This Landlord Motivation and
Relief Program will begin on January 1, 2024, and will end upon fund depletion or
December 31, 2024, whichever comes first.

Landlord Motivation Payment:

Offers a financial reward to the landlord for joining the program starting January 2024 as
a new landlord or for adding new units to the program. Landlords will receive a
motivational payment of $500 one-time only, per approved unit.

To qualify a landlord must: i'

. Be a landlord who has not been active in the program previously for a period of
24 months or longer.

. Be an existing landlord providing a new unit to the program.



. Complete and submit a Landlord Motivation Payment Form within 60 days of a
full 12-month lease execution starting on or after January 1, 2024.

. Provide the 12-month term or longer fully executed lease agreement.
. Provide the signed Housing Assistance Payment Contract

Landlord Motivation Payments will not be paid to landlords executing a transfer in units
with the same owner and or management nor due fo a lease renewal or change.

Landlord Relief Payment:

While voucher tenants are no more likely than any other tenant to cause landlord
distress, the landlord relief payment can be used to ease a landlord for program-related
losses due to vacancy or repairs to a unit above and beyond normal wear and tear.

Landlords can claim to receive a relief payment of $500 for direct program related
matters such as: B

[ Loss of rent due to vacancy that may be caused by a delay in processing to
move a voucher family in,

W Lease-breaks of an existing voucher tenant,

O L.andlords can claim to receive a relief payment of up to a $1,000 for damage
repairs beyond normal wear and tear upon move out or eviction.

To qualify a landlord must:

. Complete and submit a Landlord Relief Payment Form within 30 days of the
executed HAP contract for initial lease up delays explaining the loss of rent.

Or

. Complete and submit a Landlord Relief Payment Form within 30 days of the
tenant vacating for damages along with evidence that damage repair exceeds normal
wear and tear with photos and repair estimates and/or receipts. Landlord Relief
payments are one time only payments, per unit. The maximum payable amount will not
exceed $2,000 total per unit.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-37, if appropriate.

43



RESOLUTION NO, 2023-38

AUTHORITY TO DECLARE AND AUTHORIZE RETROACTIVE APPROVAL TO REPAIR TWO
DOMESTIC WATER HEATERS AT WESTGATE TOWERS, 6100 LEAVENWORTH ROAD IN
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS, WITH JOHNSON CONTROLS

WHEREAS the Housing Authority has been informed of A serious and eminent situation regard-
ing the Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 at Westgate Towers, 6100 Leavenworth Road: and

WHEREAS the Domestic Water Boilers at Westgate Towers, 6100 Leavenworth Road have ex-
ceeded their expected useful life and are in immediate need of replacement; and

WHEREAS the Housing Authority, in an effort to maintain water service, must act quickly and is
requesting a variance in its Procurement Policy, and to declare the replacement of the domestic
water boilers #1 and #2 an emergency; and

WHEREAS the Housing Authority has had a previous business relationship with Johnson Con-
trols and is familiar with the equipment and understands the Housing Authority’s needs; and

WHEREAS Johnson Controls has estimated the replacement of the Domestic Water Boiler #1
and #2 replacement in the amount of $77 560.88; and

WHEREAS staff is recommending the Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 be declared an emer-
gency, requests a variance in the Housing Authority’s Procurement Policy, and authorize retro-
active approval of entering into a contract for the Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 repair and

replacement with Johnson Control, in the amount of $77,560.88.

BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kan-
sas declares the Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 an emergency and authorizes a variance in
the Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority’s Procurement Policy to allow for replacement of the
Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners authorizes retroactive approval of entering
into a contract for the replacement of Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 at Westgate Towers.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners does
hereby approves Resolution No. 2023-38.

X X

Matthew T. Watkins Andrea Tapia
Chairman Executive Director/CEO

44



Kansas City Kansas Housing Authority
Board of Commissioners Meeting
October 19, 2023

New Business Consent {tem: Authority to Declare and Authorize Retroactive Approval to Repair
Two Domestic Water Heaters at Westgate Towers, 6100 Leavenworth Road in Kansas City,
Kansas with Johnson Controls

Resolution Number No. 2023-38
Background:

The Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 at K1-57 Westgate Towers are reaching the end of their
expected life and are in urgent need of replacement. There are two boilers at this site, and one
is non-functioning and the other is working at 50 percent capacity. Repair cost would exceed
their value and therefore recommend replacement of both boilers #1 and #2 is proposed.

Current Issue:

Due to the current situation with the water boilers at K1-57 Westgate Towers boilers #1 and #2
are at or beyond their expected service of life. Water from the heating water system has been
dripping (leak is scheduled for repair) onto the boilers and has damaged multiple components.

Boiler #1 is inoperable and has been locked out. The water jacket failed, and the burner cabinet
had standing water in it. Repair costs would exceed unit replacement. Boiler #2 is operating at
roughly 50 percent capacity. Water ran into electrical and burnt up electrical components. Re-
pair costs would exceed unit replacement.

It is recommended that both boilers be replaced to ensure reliable operation and adequate do-
mestic hot water capacity for the facility. Staff consulted with our maintenance and agreed to the
urgency and possible health and safety issues that would arise should the remaining boiler fail.

Johnson Controls' quote to replace Domestic Water Boilers #1 and #2 consists of: the removal
and disposal of existing units, provide and install new Laars NTV399 units, modify piping and
flue pipe as needed and reconnect existing controls to new units, There is funding in the 2021
Capital Fund Program for this project.

The staff is requesting a variance to our Procurement Policy to declare Domestic Water Boilers
#1 and #2 replacement an emergency and authorize the retroactive approval of the contract
with Johnson Controls in the amount of $77,560.88.

Staff has procured a bid through Sourcewelf in accordance with the Johnson Controls contract #
070121-JHN. Sourcewell is a cooperative purchasing program that manages procurement and
solicitation of competitive bids. Sourcewell follows the competitive contracting law process to
solicit, evaluate, and award cooperative purchasing contracts for goods and services.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

Board Action:

Approve Resolution No. 2023-38, if appropriate.

Y
i



